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SITE OF NATIONAL SIGNIFICANCE

Mount Clare, Maryland

Location: Baltimore County, in the center of Carroll Park, off
Washington Boulavard, between Monroe Bayard Streets.

Ownership: City of Baltimore; operated by the National Society
of Colonial Dames in Maryland, Mrs. William R. Miller,
President, Mount Clare, Carroll Place, Baltimore, Mary-
land, 21227.

Statement of Significance

Mount Clare, erected around 1763-67, is an excellent
example of a Southern brick plantation house with superior Georgian
architectural qualities. It 1s also the oldest and finest extant
colonial structure in the city of Baltimore. Mount Clare's existing
wings and hyphens, however, are recomnstrué¢tions that do not follow
or resemble the original detached dependencies.

History

In 1754 John Henry Carroll built a bachelor's house on
this plantation; his cottage was probably utilized as one dependency
of the later main house, thus giving rise to tradition that Mount
Clare was built in 1754. Charles Carroll, the barrister (so-called
to distinguish him from his distant relative--Charles Carroll, the
signer), and brother of John Henry, inherited the estate, and about
1763, on the occasion of his marriage, probably began the construction
of the main section of Mount Clare. X Work was still in progress on
the house in 1767. The plantation house remained in the hands of the
Carroll family until 184L0. Between that year and the beginning of the
Civil War, all of the outbuildings, including the two dependencies of
the main house, disappeared. During the war Mount Clare was used as
quarters for Union officers. After 1865 the house was leased by a
group of German men who used it as & German beer garden until 1890,
vhen the City of Baltimore purchased the structure apnd 70 acres of
land for a park in South Baltimore. In 1910 the City reconstructed
the two existing hyphens and wings which were +then used as public
restroome. In 1917 the National Society of Colonial Dames in Mary-
land took over the operation of the main house. Mount Clare has
been repaired, restored, and redecorated from time to time, major
work being done in 1940. 1In 1960 the two wings were also given to
the National Society and these have been converted into a colonial
kitchen and library.

'l?he architectural style of the house and other construction
features also support a date of 1763, rather than 175k.

PRt




Condition

Mount Clare is a two-story brick structure with a partial
basement and an attic and is 46 feet long and 36 feet deep. Tha
south (or rear) wall is laid in all-header bond brickwork above the
water table and the other three walls are laid in an irregular
Flemish bond. The roof is gabled and there are two pair of finely
decorated brick end chimneys. The upper two-thirds of each stack is
corbelled so as to achieve a panel and cornice effect. The main facades
are interesting and different from each other. The north (or front)
elevation is dominated by & projecting portico with a room over it.
The room is lighted by a Palladian window and the gable rodf above
the room and porch is pedimented. The portico, 18 feet wide and 8
feet deep, has four round limestone columns and two half-round pilasters,
vhich support a classical entablature of wood. With its broad portico,
the north facade appears to be only three bays wide. Most of the windows
on the north elevation and on both gasble ends have rounded wooden
lintels which are topped by segmented brick arches. All first floor
windows have nine over. nine light sash and those in the second story,
-nine over six sash. The cornice on front and rear elevations is boldly
modillioned. '

The south (rear or garden) facade has five bays with the
central three projecting slightly in a pavilion which is crowned by a
broad pediment. The existing lunette in the center of the pediment
is a 19th century replacemént; an old painting showa an oval or circular
opening in this place. A particularly interesting feature of the south
facade 1s the use of colossal brick pilasters at the cormers of the
pavilion and house. These pilasters are polychromatic, with lighter
bricks running down their centers, giving the effect of narrow quoins
to the .edges. The windows on this elevation have rectangular wooden .-
frames and flat brick arches above. An early 19th century painting
of Mount Clare shows that the central block once had two detached
dependencies. These were simple gable-roof cottages that were built
at right angles to the main house. The reconstructed wings and hyphens
do not follow the 18th century plan or ressemble the dependencies."

The north entrance door of the main house opens into a
center hall that extends about half-way through the house. To the
left of the main hall is a separate stair hall, and to the right a
small office. The second tier of rooms, on the south side, is com-
prised of two large rooms, the dinilng room in the northwest corner
and the drawving room in the southwest portion. The walls of the first
rooms are plastered in a manner to give the effect of wooden paneling,
an interesting and wsusual treatment. The chimney pieces have delicate-
decorations in the Adam style and may have been added after 1783.
There are simple wooden baseboards throughout and the floors are of
wvide pine boards. The second floor :contains three bedrooms and the
room located over the portico. The main house is in excellent condition

and 18 open to visitors as a historic house exhibit.




Mount Clare, Baltimore, Maryland - East (rear) elevation. NPS Photo. 1968



Mount Clare, Baltimore, Maryland (West or front elevation)
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Mount Clare, Baltimore, Maryland s
Superio: Georgiin architectural qualities are foend in Mount
Clare (1763-1767), an evczllent example of a Southema brick
plantation house. Mount Clare is a two-story brick structure
ith a partial basement and an attic and is 46 feet lonq and
36 feet deep. The sonth {or rear} wall is laid in all-header
bond brizkwork above the water fable amd the sther three walls &
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STTE OF RATIONAL SICHIRICANCE

Mount Clare Mervland

Location: Baltiwore County, in the center of farroll Park, off
Washington Bouwiaverd, betvween Mooroe Bayard Streets. -

Owzership: City of Baltimore; operated by the Balional Sociely
of Colanini Dames in Maryland, Mrs. Willilam R. Miller,
President, Mount Clare, Carroll Place, Baltimoie, Mary- .
land, 21227.

Statement of Significance

Mount, Clere, erected eround 1763-67, is an excelleut
example of a Southern brick plentetion house with superior Gecrgian
architecturel cusiities. It is also the cldest end finesi extent
coloniel structure in the clty of Baltizore. Mowdk Clare's existing
wings and hypbons, however, ere reconstructions that do not follow
or resemble tue originsl detached dependencies.

40~
- History 2t 17
In 175% John Henry Carroll built & bachelor's house on
this plantetion; his cottege was protably wutilized as one depondency
of the later 7ain house, thus glving rise to treditior that Mount
Clere was built in 1754. Charles Cerroll, the barrister (so-called
to distinguish him from his distant reletive--Cherles Carroll, the
signer), and brother of John Henry, inherited the estate, and about
1763, on the occasion of his merrisge, probebly began the construction
of the main tection of Mount Clare. ! Work was still in progress on
the house f{n 17€7. The plentation bouse remcined in the hands of the
Carroll famiiy until 18k0. Betveen that yeer and the beginning of the
Civil Wer, all of the ocutbuildings, including the two dependencies of
the mein house, disappesred. During the ver Mount Clare vas used as
quarters for Union officers. After 1855 the bouse vas lewsed by 2
group of Ceiman pen who used it es & Germen beer gerden until 1890,
when the Ci‘y of Baltimore purchaszsed the giructure and 70 ecres of
land for a ;:zrk ino South Baltimore. In 1910 the City reconstructed
the two exiting hypbers mnd wings vhich were then used as publie
resticone. Ia 1317 the Satfomsl Scelety of Colopial Dawes in Mary-
lexd took cver the gperetion of the main bouse. Mourt Clare hes
been repsixed, re=s s End redecorsted from tize to time, major
work belnz dane 1a 1540. In 13560 tne two wiage were slso given to
 the Matiowl Society &t these heve beea converted into a coloniel
kitcoen axi library.
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Condition

¥ouart Clare 1a a2 two-story brick st.ructm with a partial)
basement and sn ztiic and is L0 feet long asd 36 Teet deap. ToB
souty {or rear) w2l 18 laid in all-hesgsr dor. brigiwork sbove the
watzr toble and thy other (hree valls are laid in en irvregular
Flemish boaod. The wond (5 Zabled end there are two Poir of finely
descorated brick snd chlrsneys. The unper twn—thirds of each stack is
corbelied so a3 %c achisevs a persl spd corpice effect, The main fecsdes
are Interedtling and diffsvent Tvom eesch other. The north (or froat)
elevatios 43 douwdneted by & proJjocting porticy wiih a room over Ii.
The reca is lightez 3y a Pelledian window and the gable rocof ebove
the Yooz end poreh 1s pedipsasted., The porileo, 18 fees vide and 8
Teet deep, has four round limestope columc: and two helf-round yilastecs,

... “whick support e classical entsbleture of wood. With {ts broad portico,

~fhe nortn fecsde eppears {0 be only three bays wide. Mest of the windows
I on the pooth elevation and on both gable ends have rounded wooden
‘dintels which are topped by segmented brick erches. All first floer
windows have nine over.nine light sash end those in the second story,

y nine over six sash. The cornice on front and reer elevations is boldly
- modillion=d. ?

) The sourth (rear or garden) fecade hss five bays with the

+ central three prcjecti;b slightly % a pavilion which is crovned by a

“broed pediment. The existing lunsite 3u the cegter of toe peciment

‘%8s & 19th ceptusy replacemént; ea old pa. ing snous en oval or cireular

s gpening in thie place. A partieulerly intercsting festure of the south
fucad: %15 the use of colosssl brick pilesters af the corners of the

Topavilion and house. These pilesters ere polychromstle, with lighter
Jbricks ru g dowvn their centers, giving the effect of parrow quoins
‘to the .edyges. The windows on this elevation have rectenpular wooden .
‘Prames and flet brick srches ghbove. An early 1Gth century painting

¢ of Mount Clare shows that the cemtrel block omce had two detached
‘¢dependencies. These were simple gable-roof cottzges thet were built
-at right engles to the main house. The reconstructed wings and hyphens

.' _do not follow the 18th century plen or ressemble the dependencies.”

The porth entrance door of the moin house opens into e

. c:ent-er hesl thet extends sbout helf-wey through the house. To the

“14£t of the main ball 35 & separgte stedr hall, and to the right a
Bmal) office. The second tier of rooms, on the scuth side, is com-
'prised of two large rooms, the dining room in the northwest corper
- and the dre.x.ing room in the southwest portion. The walls of €.: first
rooms ere plasteved in & manser to glve the effect of wooden puneling,
&n interesting end wsusus! trestment. The chimney pleces have delicate-

. gMecocztions in the Adanm style end may heve been edded after 1783.

; There are simple wooden busebosrds througnoct el the flcors are of
.. Wide pine boards. Tpe gecond floor . coatains three bedrovoms end the
" ..Toom locsted over the portico. Thne main house 15 in excellent condition

-and 18 opea to visitors es a bistoric house exhibit.
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Mount Clare Mansion

1500 Washington Boulevard
Block 0731 Lot 001
Baltimore City

Baltimore West Quad.
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